
Alexander B. Grannis
Commissioner

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
Division of Environmental Remediation
Remedial Bureau B
625 Broadway, Albany, New York  12233-7016
Phone: (518) 402-9768  •  FAX: (518) 402-9020
Website: www.dec.ny.gov

April 3, 2009

Mark Sielski
Tetra Tech EC., Inc.
2000 The American Road
Morris Plains, NJ 07950

Re: Magna Metals Site (Site No. 360003)
Remedial Investigation Report dated August 2007 and Additional Data Collection Data
Summary Report dated January 30, 2009

Dear Mr. Sielski:

The Departments of Environmental Conservation and Health have reviewed the above-
mentioned reports and find them acceptable.   The 2009 data summary report, in conjunction with
the August 2007 RI report, provide enough data to move forward with a Feasibility Study.  Please
submit these two documents in final format, both hard copy and electronic format within 30 days.
This RI report approval does not include the indoor air study being completed by AKRF.  That study
and any associated reports will be completed and approved separately.  

As stated in the consent decree, within 90 days of receipt of this approval of the RI report,
ISC shall submit a Feasability Study evaluating on-site and off-site remedial alternatives, consistent
with the approved RI/FS work plan and CERCLA.  

Sincerely,

Sally Dewes, P.E.
Project Manager

ec: R. Cozzy/File
R.Rusinko, OGC
C. Grosier, DFWMR
N. Walz, NYSDOH








































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































